Cut Above Tree Management Ltd.

Hamish Lodge
T : 07971055438
E : hamishlodgel@mac.com \0

Hamish Lodge —"S

147 Perry Vale
London

Wednesday, September 13, 2023

Dear

Further to my site visit at the above address | can confirm that Cut Above Tree Management
Ltd. recommends the following tree work in the front and rear garden of the property above.

T1 - Date PAm 9m tall. Remove to ground level asits growing too close to the house.

T2 - Medium Ash tree. Historically been pollarded to 4m. Canopy currently at 8m high.
Section fell to ground level and poison stump.

T3 - Medium Weeping Willow tree approximately 8m tall and 10m in diameter. Tree is
dominating garden. Section fell to ground level and grind stump.

T4 - Pamtree4mtall. Treeis under weeping willow tree and does not look very attractive.
Section fell to ground level and grind stump.

T5 - Small Bird Willow tree at 4m tall. Remove and grind stump.

If you need any further information, please fed free to contact me on my mobile at the bottom
of this page.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Hamish Lodge

Cut Above Tree Management Ltd
www.cutabovetreemanagement.co.uk
07971055438
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